Hampton IWWA Minutes Regular Meeting – July 7, 2015 Page 1 of 2

The Regular Meeting of the Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Agency was held on Tuesday, July 7, 2015, at the Town Office Building.

Martin Mlyniec called the Meeting to order at 7:11 p.m.

Present for the Board: Stan Crawford, Chairman (7:20); Martin Mlyniec, Muriel Miller; Glen Newcombe.

Staff and Others Present: John Valente, Wetlands Enforcement Officer; Dayna McDermott-Arriola, Recording Secretary.

Absent: Dave Goodrich.

Item 1: Audience for Citizens: none.

Item 2: Additions to the Agenda: none.

Item 3: Approval of Minutes – Regular Meeting of May 5, 2015 and Special Meeting of June 16, 2015.

Motion:Glen Newcombe, seconded by Muriel Miller, to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of May 5, 2015. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion: Glen Newcombe, seconded by Muriel Miller, to approve the Special Meeting Minutes of June 16, 2015. Motion carried unanimously.

Item 4: Old Business:

1. WP0515-02: Paul & Laurie Pribble, Applicants; 653 Pomfret Road. Proposed Activity: repair existing dam on the Little River. Application Review Fee of \$30 received.

John Valente reported that the engineer was present for the site walk and provided a detailed plan, Report for Repairs, Little River Dam CT DEEP #06306, which was distributed to members. The plan calls for the construction of a temporary cofferdam while the water is lowered and the existing stone dam is repaired. The project will not significantly impact wetlands. Mr. Mlyniec questioned the potential impact of stalling the flow of water. Mr. Pribble responded that he spoke with a neighbor who can release water from an upper pond on his property, if necessary. Chairman Crawford stated that CGS 22a-411(a) grants municipal agencies jurisdiction on dams of this size. Mr. Valente reviewed the summary ruling and fees, and the Pribbles submitted checks totaling \$185 to cover expenses.

Motion: Muriel Miller, seconded by Glen Newcombe, to accept the plan as written with the conditions stated. Motion carried unanimously.

Item 5: New Business: none.

Item 6: No Permit Necessary

John Valente reported on the following applications:

- 1. NP0515-01: Linda Mary Long and Roger Burten, Applicant; 178 Drain Street. Proposed Activity: construct 16' X 28' accessory dwelling. Application Review Fee of \$30 received.
- 2. NP0615-01: Jason D'Appollonio, Applicant; 45 Calvin Burnham Road. Proposed Activity: install above ground pool. Application Review Fee of \$30 received.
- 3. NP0615-02: William E. Hoffman, Applicant; 341 Main Street. Proposed Activity: construction of a garage to house equipment and vehicles, to be built on a concrete slab without septic/sewer. Building to have wood frame with metal siding and roof, to include electricity, a frost-free hydrant, and propane heat (as needed) system. Construction to begin as soon as possible, to be completed in 1 2 months. Application Review Fee of \$30 received.

- 4. NP0615-03: Susan Askew, Applicant; 28 Lenny's Lane. Proposed Activity: construct 16' X 14' deck to house. Application Review Fee of \$30 received.
- NP0615-04: Shippee Solar & Construction, LLC, Applicant; Roderick Nichols, Owner; 185 Windy Hill. Proposed Activity: Pole Mount Solar PV Array. Application Review Fee of \$30 received.
- 6. NP0615-05: Brad Squires, Applicant; 255 Station Road. Proposed Activity: construct 30' X 36' Shed-Barn.

Item 7: WEO Report

- 1. Monthly Report: none.
- 2. Duly Authorized Agent Report none.

Item 8: Communications:

An Invitation to Continuing Education Workshops Sponsored by the DEEP

A Pamphlet of CT DEEP Training for Municipal Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Agencies and an accompanying payment voucher.

A Copy of Notification of Approval from DEEP to CL&P for the Technical Plan Revision of the Interstate Reliability Project

Connecticut Wildlife Magazine March/April and May/June editions

Item 9: Discuss and Act on any other Business: none

Item 10: Audience for Citizens:

Randy Thompson, Chairman of the Conservation Commission, extended an invitation the IWWA to an upcoming meeting that will feature a speaker on the topic of water in Hampton. Residents and members of other town Commissions will be invited as well.

Item11: Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Agency, the meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dayna McDermott-Arriola Recording Secretary

Attachment: Summary Ruling for Application WP0515:02.